

**Wednesday Sept 13<sup>th</sup>**

09:00	<b><i>Introduction</i></b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Review and approve agenda</li> <li>Approve minutes from May meeting</li> </ul>
09:30	<b><i>Overfishing definitions</i></b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Review progress made at July 24 workgroup meeting (<i>Workgroup rep</i>)</li> <li>Discussion of appropriate bycatch handling mortality rates (pot fishery)</li> <li>Adopt workgroup conclusions and Proposed problem statement and suite of alternatives for Council consideration</li> </ul>
10:45	<b><i>Break</i></b>	
11:00	<b><i>Overfishing definitions</i></b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Continue as needed</li> </ul>
12:00	<b><i>Lunch</i></b>	
13:00	<b><i>Overfishing definitions</i></b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Continue as needed</li> </ul>
15:00	<b><i>Break</i></b>	
15:15	<b><i>Review 2006 surveys</i></b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Review NMFS survey (<i>Lou Rugolo</i>)</li> <li>Review ADF&amp;G survey activities (<i>Doug Pengilly</i>)</li> </ul>

**Thursday Sept 14<sup>th</sup>**

9:00	<b><i>Model and assessment results</i></b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>BB Red King Crab (<i>Jie Zheng</i>)</li> <li>BS Snow Crab (<i>Jack Turnock</i>)</li> </ul>
10:30	<b><i>Break</i></b>	
10:45	<b><i>Model and assessment results</i></b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Continue as needed</li> </ul>
12:00	<b><i>Lunch</i></b>	
13:00	<b><i>Stock Assessment Fishery Evaluation report</i></b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Review status of stocks relative to overfishing and current harvest strategies (<i>Lou Rugolo</i>)</li> <li>State annual management report (<i>Forrest Bowers</i>)</li> <li>Economic section of SAFE (<i>Josh Greenberg</i>)</li> <li>Review and revise Executive Summary and compile SAFE (<i>Forrest Bowers, Diana Stram, Ginny Eckert</i>)</li> <li>Fishery performance/harvest relative to GHL and TAC (<i>Doug Pengilly, Forrest Bowers</i>)</li> </ul>

**Friday Sept 15<sup>th</sup>**

09:00	<b><i>SAFE report</i></b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Continue as needed</li> </ul>
10:30	<b><i>Break</i></b>	
10:45	<b><i>Safe report</i></b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Finalize</li> </ul>
12:00	<b><i>Lunch</i></b>	
13:00	<b><i>Crab bycatch/EFH considerations</i></b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Council staff presentation (<i>Cathy Coon</i>)</li> <li>CPT recommendations</li> </ul>
15:00	<b><i>Break</i></b>	
15:15	<b><i>Issues and Timing for May 2007 meetings</i></b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Membership, timing, issues, etc.</li> </ul>
16:30	<b><i>Adjourn</i></b>	